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The data presented herein has been culled from various sources. It is provided as a selection of data
available and is by no meaocsmprehensive. We have shown website details for sources wherever
possible, we encourage you to explore the sources of this data and provide us with feedback. At the time
of compilation, we used the most current data available, particularly from $h€é&hsus Bureau for the

Introduction

2010 US. Census which can be foundwatw.factfinder2.census.gav

8|Page

PEOPLE
Population
Growthby County
%
April April Change
April 2000 2010 2000
County 1990 | (Census)| (Census)| 2010
Caton 2,563 3,543 3,725 5.1%
Grant 27,676 31,002 29,514 -4.8%
Hidalgo 5,958 5,932 4,894 -17.5%
Luna 18,110/ 25,016] 25,095 0.3%

Source: University of New Mexico, Bureau of Business and Economic Research

Population Growth by County 2000 m2010

30035514

25,01625,095

35433725 59324 504

Catron Grant Hidalgo Luna

Growthby Municipality

% Change
2000 2010 2000 to

Municipality Census Census 2010

Bayard 2,534 2,328 -8.1%
Columbus 1,765 1,664 -5.7%
Deming 14,116 14,855 5.2%
Hurley 1,464 1,297 -11.4%
Lordsburg 3,379 2,797 -17.2%
Reserve 387 289 -25.3%
Santa Clara 1,944 1,686 -13.3%
Silver City 10,545 10,315 -2.2%
Virden 143 152 6.3%

WWW.swnmcog.org
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Source: 2010 Census, %) Census Bureawww.factfinder2.census.gov

Populationby Census Designated Place

Catron County

Total

Geographic Location | Population
Apache Creek 72
Aragon 18
Cruzville 32
Datil 50
Escudilla Bonita 56
Glenwood 76
Homestead 0
Lower Frisco 6
Luna 121
Middle Frisco 88
Pie Town 103
Pleasanton 90
Quemado 343
Rancho Grande 187
Rivers 0

Source: American Community Survey Demographic and
Housing EstimatesCensus Bureau Population Estimates
Program www.factfinder2.cesnus.gov

Hidalgo County

Grant County
Total
Geographic Location | Population
Arenas Valley 1,497
Buckhorn 240
Cliff 401
Cobre 0
Faywood 54
Gila 491
Hachita 63
Hanover 167
Lake Roberts 10
Lake Roberts k 60
Mimbres 576
North Hurley 124
Pinos Altos 21
Rosedale 242
San Lorenzo 23
Trout Valley 90
Tyrone 900
White Signal 256

Source: American Community Survey Demographic and
Housing Estimates, Census Bureau Population Estimates
Program www.factfinde2.cesnus.gov

Luna County

Total
Geographic Location | Population
Animas 162
Cotton City 249
Glen Acres 337
Rodeo 130

Source: American Community Survey Demographic and
Housing Estimates, Census Bureau Population Estimates
Program www.factfinder2.saus.gov

WWW.sSwnmcog.org

Total
Geographic Location | Population
City of the Sun 60
Keeler Farm 1458
La Hacienda 474
Mountain View 73
Pecan Park 100
Pulpotio Bareas 48
Sunshine 534
Ventura 406

Source: American Community Survey Demographic and
Housing Efimates, Census Bureau Population Estimates

Program www.factfinder2.cesnus.gov

9|Page
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Projected Populatio&rowthfor New Mexico Counties
2010to 2035

% Change
County 2010 2015 2020 2025 2030 2035 2040 20102040
New Mexico | 2,065,826/ 2,208,450 2,3531,724| 2,487,27 | 2,613,332 2,727,118 2,827,692 36.9%
Catron 3,725 3,825 3,909 3,976 4,000 4,005 4,012 7.™%
Grant 29,371 29,417 29,457 29,433 29,310 29,166 29,102 -0.9%
Hidalgo 4,894 4,857 4,818 4,764 4,671 4,546 4,546 -7.1%
Luna 25,095 26,478 28,024 29,694 31,465 33,399 35,595 41.8%
Source: Bureau of Business and Economic Research, University of New Megieased November 2012
Age Distribution
Age Distribution by County
2016 Estimated
Median Under 19years 18-24 years 2544 years 4564 years 65+ years
County | Total Pop. Age # % # % # % # % # %
Catron 3,547 58.1 567 16 71 20| 400| 11.3| 1,301 36.7| 17216 34.3
Grant 28,879 46.4 6,786 23.5| 2,310 8.0| 5680 | 19.7| 7,057 27 | 7,046 24.4
Hidalgo 4,531 42.3 1,257 29 412 9.1| 937| 20.7| 1,046 275 879 194
Luna 24,627 38.4| 9358 29.4| 2,216 95| 5171 | 20.9] 5417 22.6| 4,925 20.5

Source: American Community Survey Demographic and Housing Estimates, Census Bureau Population Estimates Program,
www.factfinder2.census.gov

40.%

30.%

20.%

10.%

0.%

2016 Estimated Age Distribution by Cour

o Ul L Le

Luna County

Catron County

m Under 19 years m18-24 years

Grant County

Hidalgo County

2544 years m4564 years m65+ years

55.8

45.9

40.9

10|Page
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2016Estimated
Total Median | Under 19years 18-24 years 2544 years 45-64 years 65+ years
Municipality Population Age
# % # % # % # % # %
Bayard 2,488 370 7711 31.2 273 10.9 437 | 17.6 574 | 23.1 542 21.8
Deming 14,82 33.0 4695| 32.2 1589 10.9| 3470| 23.8| 2814 193 2,537 17.4
Columbus 1,244 50.3 3209 | 25.8 129 | 10.4 140| 11.3 368 | 29.6 328 26.4
Hurley 1,330 51.2 279 21 133 10.0 256 19.3 255 19.2 450 33.9
Lordsburg 2,673 37.1 866 | 324 291 | 10.9 609 | 228 606 | 22.7 489 18.3
Virden 181 40.5 64 359 11 6.1 24| 1338 60| 33.7 23 12.8
Reserve 642 40.8 154 241 37 5.8 116 18.1 145 22.7 138 21.6
Santa Clara 1,507 51.9 319| 21.2 61 4.1 277 184 330 | 21.9 547 36.3
Silver City 10,103 36.8 2586 | 25.6 1,404 13.9| 2263| 224| 2414| 239 1,879 18.6
Source: American Community Survey Demographic and Housing EstirGaesys Breau Population Estimates Program
www.factfinder2.census.gov
Deming
Bayard
Y wUnder 19 Columbus
m Under 19 years
o years W 18-24 years
= 300 W 1824 25% 250 U;;rzr v
years 25-44 years y
2544 H 1824 years
years
100 ®4564 mietyens 2544 years
o years y
17% B 65+ years 23% H 65+ years 10%
W 4564 years
29% 11% 65+ years
Hurley Lordsburg Reserve
m Under 19 m Under 19 m Under 19
o years 17% years years
23% 2% ylg24 ) m 1824 23% 26% m1g24
years years years
10%M 25-44 25-44 25-44
years years 6% years
4564 4564 250 4564
18% 19% years 2906 years 20% years
W65+ years W65+ yeard W65+ years
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Santa Clara Silver City Virden
m Under 19 m Under 19 m Under 19
2106 VNS 18% osgy oS 13% years
w1824 w1824 ., W1824
36% o years years 35% years
A% g2544 2544 2544
years 239 139 vyears 339 years
18%
w4564 w4564 6 MA4564
21% years 21% years 13% years
W65+ years 65+ years W65+ years
Age Distributionby Census Designated Place
Catron County
Geographic Total Median Under 18 1824 2544 4564 65+
Location Pop. Age # % # % # % # % # %
Apache Creek 72 58.5 0 0.0 0 0.0 20 27.8 52| 722 0
Aragon 18 57.8 0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0 11| 61.1 38.9
Cruzville 32 65.8 0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0 10| 31.3 22 68.8
Datil 50 64.2 0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0 33| 66.0 17 34.0
Escudilla Bonita 56 62.5 0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0 40| 71.4 16 28.6
Glenwood 76 48.4 0 0.0 0 0.0 21 27.6 44 | 57.9 11 14.5
Homestead 0 - 0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Lower Frisco 0 - 0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Luna 121 70.5 0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0 53| 438 68 56.2
Middle Frisco 88 344 15 17.0 0 0.0 61 69.3 12| 13.6 0.0
Pie Town 103 60.4 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 94| 91.3 8.4
Pleasanton 90 58.5 0.0 30| 33.3 29| 32.2 30 34.4
Quemado 343 48.5 50 14.6 13 3.8| 103| 30.0| 155| 45.2 22 6.4
Rancho Grande 187 64.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0| 106| 56.7 81 43.3
Rivers 0 - 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0

Source: American Community Survey Demographic and Housing EstirGaesys Breau Population Estimates Program
www.factfinder2.census.gov
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Grant County
Total | Median Under 18 1824 2544 4564 65+
Geography Pop. Age # % # % # % # % # %
Arenas Valley 1,497 43.2 301 | 20.1| 229 | 15.3| 274 18.3| 498 33.3| 195 13.0
Buckhorn 240 35.0 64 | 26.7 0.0| 113 47.1 25 10.4 38 15.8
Cliff 401 38.8 126 | 314 0.0| 114 28.4| 104 26.0 57 142
Cobre 0 - 0 0.0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
Faywood 54 81.2 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 25 46.3 29 53.7
Gila 491 52.6 82| 16.7| 22 4.5 56 11.4| 285 58.0 46 9.4
Hachita 63 65.4 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 20 31.7 43 68.3
Hanover 111 34.2 26| 234 0 0.0 43 38.7 42 37.8 0 0.0
Lake Roberts 10 - 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 10| 100.0
Lake Roberts Hts 60 61.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 31 51.7 29 48.3
Mimbres 576 52.9 123 | 214 0 0.0| 112 19.4| 263 45.7 78 13.5
North Hurley 124 50.3 0 0.0 0 0.0 43 34.7 63 50.8 18 14.5
Pinos Altos 21 = 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 21| 100.0
Rosedale 242 48.6 45| 18.6| 36| 14.9 19 7.6 109 45.0 33 13.6
San Lorenzo 23 57.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 12 52.2 11 47.8
Trout Valley 90 58.4 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 67 74.4 23 25.6
Tyrone 900 33.8 314 | 34.9 0 0.0| 274 30.4| 155 17.2| 157 17.4
White Signal 256 48.8 40 | 15.6 4 1.6 66 25.8 63 24.6 83 324
Source: American Community Survey Demographic and Housing EstirGaesys Breau Population Estimates Program
www.factfinder2.census.gov
Hidalgo County
Total | Median Under 18 1824 2544 4564 65+
Geography Pop. Age # % # % # % # % # %
Animas 162 55.2 7] 43 17| 105 14| 8.6 84| 51.9 40 24.7
Cotton City 249 40.7 57| 22.9 71 28 81| 325 78| 313 26 10.4
Glen Acres 337 24.1| 147 | 43.6 42 | 12.5 73| 21.7 57| 16.9 18 5.3
Rodeo 130 36.8| 32| 246 0] 0.0 52 | 40.0 39| 30.0 7 54
Source: American Community Survey Demographic and Housing EstirGaesys Breau Population Estimates Program
www.factfinder2.census.gov
Www.swnmcog.org 13|Page
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Luna County

Total Median Under 18 1824 2544 45-64 65+
Geography Pop. Age # % # % # % # % # %

City of the Sun 60 75.1 0] 0.0 0| 0.0 0| 0.0 0 0.0 60 | 100.0

Keeler Farm 1,458 23.7| 585|40.1] 147 10.1| 322|221| 242| 16.6| 162| 111

La Hacienda 474 240| 221|46.6| 36| 7.6| 158] 33.3 47 9.9 12 25

Mountain View 73 47.6 17 | 23.3 0.0 12| 16.4 26| 35.6 18| 247

Pecan Park 100 76.5 0| 0.0 0.0 0| 0.0 12| 12.0 88| 88.0

Pulpotio Bareag 48 66.0 0| 0.0 0.0 0| 0.0 9| 1838 39| 813

Sunshine 534 404 | 128| 24.0| 70| 131| 105|19.7| 122| 22.8| 109 | 20.4

Ventura 406 52.6 92 | 22.7 0] 0.0 46| 11.3| 149| 37.0] 119| 293
Source: American Community Survey Demographic and Housing EstirGaesys Breau Population Estimates Program
www.factfinder2.census.gov

Gender Distribution
By County
Male Female
County Total Population # % # %

Catron 3,687 2,096 56.8 1,591 43.2
Grant 29,684 14,716 49.6 14,966 50.4
Hidalgo 4,953 2,437 49.2 2,516 50.8
Luna 25,250 12,509 49.5 12,741 50.5

Source: American Community Survey Demographic and Housing EstirGaesys Breau Population Estimates Program
www.factfinder2.censugov
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Gender Distributiorby Municipality

Male Female
Municipality Total Population # % # %
Bayard 3,045 1,563 51.3 1,482 48.7
Columbus 1,254 534 42.6 720 57.4
Deming 14,901 7,345 49.3 7,556 50.7
Hurley 1,554 783 50.4 771 49.6
Lordshurg 3,039 1,480 48.7 1,559 51.3
Reserve 571 273 47.8 298 52.2
Santa Clara 893 349 39.1 544 60.9
Silver City 10,337 4,910 47.5 5,427 52.5
Virden 112 58 51.8 54 48.2
Source: American Community Survey Demographic and Housing EstirGaesys Breau Poplation Estimates Program
www.factfinder2.census.gov
Gender Distributiorby Census Designated Place
Catron County
Male Female
Geographic Location Total Pop. # % # %
Apache Creek 72 17 23.6 55 76.4
Aragon 18 18 100.0 0 0.0
Cruzville 32 14 43.8 18 56.3
Datil 50 21 42.0 29 58.0
Escudilla Bonita 56 44 78.6 12 21.4
Glenwood 76 19 25.0 57 75.0
Homestead 0 0 0.0 0 0.0
Lower Frisco 6 0 0.0 6 100.0
Luna 121 58 47.9 63 52.1
Middle Frisco 88 71 80.7 17 19.3
Pie Town 103 68 66.0 35 340
Pleasanton 90 27 30.0 63 70.0
Quemado 343 234 68.2 109 31.8
Rancho Grande 187 133 71.1 54 28.9
Rivers 0 0 0.0 0 0.0
Source: American Community Survey Demographic and Housing EstirGaesys Breau Population Estimates Program
www.factfinder2.ensus.gov
Www.swnmcog.org 15|Page
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Grant County

Male Female
Geographic Location Total Pop. # % # %
Arenas Valley 1,497 783 52.3 714 47.7
Buckhorn 240 102 42,5 138 57.5
Cliff 401 220 54.9 181 45.1
Cobre 0 0 0.0 0 0.0
Faywood 54 25 46.3 29 53.7
Gila 491 260 53.0 231 47.0
Hachita 63 59 93.7 4 6.3
Hanover 111 50 45.0 61 55.0
Lake Roberts 10 0 0.0 10 100.0
Lake Roberts Hts 60 29 48.3 31 51.7
Mimbres 576 319 55.4 257 44.6
North Hurley 124 72 58.1 52 41.9
Pinos Altos 21 10 47.6 11 52.4
Rosedale 242 135 55.8 107 44,2
San Lorenzo 23 11 47.8 12 52.2
Trout Valley 90 47 52.2 43 47.8
Tyrone 900 419 46.6 481 534
White Signal 256 109 42.6 147 57.4
Source: American Community Survey Demographic and Housing EstirGaesys Breau Population Estimates Program
www.factfinder2.census.gov
?‘T
Hidalgo County
Male Female
Geographic Location Total Pop. # % # %
Animas 162 69 42.6 93 57.4
Cotton City 249 106 42.6 143 57.4
Glen Acres 337 152 45.1 185 54.9
Rodeo 130 97 74.6 33 25.4

Source: American Comanity Survey Demographic and Housing Estima@ensus Breau Population Estimates Program

www.factfinder2.census.gov
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Male Female
Geographic Location Total Pop. # % # %
City of the Sun 60 33 55.0 27 45.0
Keeler Farm 1,458 621 42.6 837 57.4
La Hacienda 474 303 63.9 171 36.1
Mountain View 73 39 53.4 34 46.6
Pecan Park 100 53 53.0 47 47.0
Pulpotio Bareas 48 16 33.3 32 66.7
Sunshine 534 342 64.0 192 36.0
Ventura 406 157 38.7 249 61.3
Source: American Community Survey Demographic and guSstimatesCensus Breau Population Estimates Program
www.factfinder2.census.gov
EthnidRacialDistribution
Population by Race
(excluding Hispanic Origin)
County Total White Black/ Asian AIAN NH/OPI | Other 2 or
African More
American Races
Catron 3,687 3,416 1 0 197 0 125 52
Grant 29,684| 22,908 350 185 912 8 6,057 661
Hidalgo 4,953 3,898 141 0 35 0 901 22
Luna 25,250 23,217 365 83 580 8 1,497 500
Source: American Community Survey Demographic and Housing EstirGatesyus Breau Population EstimatBsogram
www.factfinder2.census.gov
Persons oNon-Hispanic Origin, Male & Female
% One Race 2o0r
County | Total | Total | White | Black | AIAN Asian | NH/OPI | Other | More
Pop. | Alone | Alone | Alone | Alone Race | Races
Catron 3,050 82.7 2,828 0 170 0 0 0 52
Grant 15,450/ 52.0| 14,485 56 352 157 0 60 340
Hidalgo 2,153| 435 1,982 141 0 0 0 0 9
Luna 9,899| 39.2 9,206 211 146 71 8 0 257

Source: American Community Survey Demographic and Housing EstirGaesys Breau Population Estimates Program

www.factfinder2.census.gov

Persons of Hispanic Origin, Male & Female
County Total % Total Mexican Puerto Cuban | Other Hispanic
Pop. Rican or Latino
Catron 637 17.3 276 0 0 361
Grant 14,234 48.0 10,841 22 7 3,364
Hidalgo 2,800 56.5 2,492 99 0 209
Luna 15,351 60.8 14,299 36 0 1,016

Source: American Community Survey Demographic and Housing EstirGaesys Breau Population Estimates Program

www.factfinder2.census.gov

www.swnmcog.org
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Ethnic Distribution by County
100%
80%
60% o
M Non-Hispanic
40% W Hispanic
20%
0%
Catron Grant Hidalgo Luna
Gender Distribution by Hispanic/Nedispanic Origin2010
Non-Hispanic Origin Hispanic Origin
County Female Male Female Male
Catron 1,465 1,551 313 396
Grant 7,749 7,513 7,278 6,974
Hidalgo 1,076 1,049 1,363 1,406
Luna 4,812 4,860 7,809 7,614

Source: 2010 Census,%) Census Bureau

Persons oHispanicNon-Hispanic Orign, Male and Female by Age Group

2010
Age Group Hispanic Origin Non-Hispanic Origin
Catron Grant Hidalgo Luna Catron Grant Hidalgo Luna

Under 18 yrs 162 4,222 831 5,344 428 2,251 431 1,301
1824 yrs 31 1,342 275 1,674 101 918 138 505
2544 yrs 110 3,174 638 3,650 402 2,547 402 1,597
4564 yrs 239 3,346 665 3,188 1211 5,415 699 2,929
65 and over 167 2,168 360 1,567 874 4,131 455 3,340

Total 709 14,252 2,769| 15,423 3,016| 15,262 2,125 9,672

Source: 2010 Census,®) Census Bureau
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Households| Households
Average | Average with with

Total Household | Family children individuals

County | Municipality | Households Size Size under 18 65 and over
Catron 1,786 2.02 2.54 219 835
Reserve 242 2.36 2.89 53 115
Grant 12,367 2.35 2.90 3,374 4,306
Bayard 1,093 2.79 3.07 394 396
Hurley 565 2.75 3.60 173 232
Santa Clara 369 2.42 3.12 107 122
Silver City 4,473 2.19 2.92 1,072 1,513
Hidalgo 1,621 2.99 3.66 508 465
Lordsburg 888 3.32 4.08 335 274
Virden 46 2.43 2.78 4 24
Luna 9,222 2.70 3.41 2,910 3,524
Columbus 443 2.83 3.59 164 184
Deming 5,300 2.76 3.54 1,842 1,956

Source: 2010 Census,%) Census Bureau
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NATURAL RESOURCES
Land Ownership and Administration

County Areain Sq. Indian | U.S. Forest BLM?® DoD? Public/ Total State Land
Acres Miles Lands Service Deeded Federal
Land
Catron 4,414,720 6,924 | 10,880| 2,223,107 583,543 0| 1,081,779 2,799,004 533,037
Grant 2,541,860, 3,962 0 885,494 340,385| 1,656 878,238| 1,270,877 367,685
Hidalgo 2,195,080, 3,447 0 77,220 805,459 0 957,970 882,679 354,431
Luna 1,895,868| 2,965 0 0 0 0 571,379 786,150 534,951
Total 11,047,528 17,288| 10,880| 3,185,821| 1,729,387| 1,656| 3,489,366/ 5,738,710/ 1,790,104
! Bureau of Land ManagemehDept. of Defens&ouce: Individual County Assessor Offices
Land Ownership and Administration by County
30
25
=}
S 20
g m Public/Deeded Land
E"_. 1 M Federal Land
g 10 1 m State Land
<
O I T T T
Catron Grant Hidalgo Luna
Land and Water Area
County Total Square Miles Land Water
New Mexicq, State 121,666.00 121,298.15 367.85
Catron 6,924.91 6,923.69 1.22
Grant 3,963.25 3,961.63 1.62
Hidalgo 3,437.14 3,436.86 0.28
Luna 2,965.38 2,965.19 0.19

Source2010 US. CensusU.S. Census Bureau
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Municipal Water and Wastewater
2014User Rates

Residential

Total Res. Water Res. Ratel Res. Sewer

City Connections 6,000Gal/Month Rate/Month
Bayard 833 $31.45 $15.19
Columbus 675 $35.70 $15.00
Deming 4,992 $14.87 $17.75
Hurley 596 $28.95 $36.65
Lordsburg 807 $42.00 $45.70
Reservé 121 $29.60 $20.00
Santa Clara 761 $28.75 $14.70
Silver City 5612 $32.69 $16.23
Virden 50 $24.00 N/A
Averages $29.78 $22.65
NM State 5,228 $29.26 $27.52

Average

Source: New Mexico Environment pi, Construction Programs, 20¥#ater/Sewer Survey

Commercial
Total Comm. Comm. Ratei Comm. Sewer
City Water 6,000Gal/Month Rate/Month
Connections
Bayard 60 $39.75 $16.42
Columhtus 33 $38.% $15.00
Deming 492 $25.80 $20.28
Hurley 17 $28.95 $41.78
Lordsburg 160 $60.00 $55.70
Reservé 10 $29.60 $46.07
Santa Clara 12 $41.75 $14.70
Silver City 592 $32.69 $16.23
Virden N/A N/A N/A
Averages $37.17 $28.27
NM State 692 $3813 $34.66
Average

Source: New Mexico Environment P, Construction Programs, 20W#ater/Sewer Survey
1 Community did not respond in 2015 for 2014 rate012rates were used

WwWw.swnmcog.org
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AGRICULTURE

Farm Employment in New Mexico

Area 1990 2000 2005 2006 2007 2012
New 19,766 21,760 24,550 24,319 20,390 21,981
Mexico
Catron 282 274 311 309 259 292
Grant 366 390 445 442 327 218
Hidalgo 302 311 348 343 162 268
Luna 507 493 549 541 206 693
Source: USDA2012Census of Agriculture
Farm Employment by County
600
—
400 \
200 S
0 T T T T
1990 2000 2005 2006 2007
= Catron Grant =——Hidalgo Luna
Number of Farmby County
Area 1992 1997 2002 2007 2012
Catron 236 217 206 259 351
Land in Farms (acres) 1,553,328 1,795,362 1,644,937 1,482,579, 1,077,534
Average Size of Farm (acreg 6,582 8,274 7,985 5,721 3,070
Grant 297 286 272 327 407
Land in Farms (acres) 1,209,335 1,173,599 1,218,119 1,213,349 1,064
Average Size of Farm (acreg 4,072 4,103 4,478 3,711 2,615
Hidalgo 147 146 144 162 171
Land in Farms (acres) 843,401 1,104,820 1,127,578 1,028,547 930,271
Average Size of Farm (acreg 5,737 7,567 7,830 6,349 5,440
Luna 185 192 171 206 190
Land in Farms (acres) 797,117 603,428 709,518 653,558 550,174
Average Size of Farm (acreg 4,309 3,143 4,149 3,173 2,896
Source: USDA 201Zensus of Agriculture
WWw.swnmcog.org
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Market Value of Products Sold

County 2002 2007 2012
Catron $8,357,000 $11,030,000 $12,742
Crop Sales $269,000 (2%)
Livestock Sales $10,761,000 (98%
Grant $7,543,000 $7,818,000 $14,543
Crop Sales $120,000 (2%)
Livestock Sales $7,698,000 (98%)
Hidalgo $16,648,000 $17,538,000 $29,154
Crop Sales $0,121,000 (58%)
Livestock Sales $7,411,000 (42%)
Luna $47,439,00Q $48,891,000 $62,482
Crop Sales $30,817,000 (63%)
Livestock Sales $18,074,000 (37%
Source: USDA2012Census of Agriculture
Average per Farm Sales Reported
County 2002 2007 2012
Catron $40,568 $42,586 $36,301
Grant $27,733 $23,908 $35,732
Hidalgo $115,612 $108,222 $170,488
Luna $277,419 $237,334 $328,852
Source: USDA2012Census of Agriculture
Cash Receipts: AfFarm Commodities
County 2004 2005 2006 2007 2015
Catron 15,263,000 15,045,000 13,794,000 11,030,000 20,117,000
Grant 18,057,000 18,701,000 16,500,000 7,818,000, 20,989,000
Hidalgo 24,703,000 25,944,000 23,797,000 17,532,000 52,084,000
Luna 70,228,000 77,952,000 65,658,000 48,891,000 105,636,000

Source: USDA2015Census of Agriculture
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